





Surat, Gujarat, India



riddhigaliawala34@gmail.com

riddhigaliawala.netlify.app



# RIDDHI GALIAWALA Web Developer

## **Profile**

An avid Web developer proficient in developing the website pursuing Master of Science in Information Technology. Experienced in deploying web based as web as desktop based solutions to business problems, web and software development with a thorough knowledge of system and requirement analysis. Competent in .netcore, SQL, Node.Js. Will enjoy working as information system professional requiring skills as a web developer or system analyst.

#### **Skills**

### **Certifications**



ASP.NET Zero Development with ASP.NET Core & Angular

- Building single page web applications





Riddhi Galiawala



Riddhi Galiawala



GaliawalaR

## **Experience**

JAN 2019 - JUN 2019 DOMINANT INFOTECH

Intern as a web developer for website development using PHP Codelgniter

JUN 2019 - DEC 2019 FOREFRONT INFOTECH

Intern as a web developer and desktop application developer for website and desktop appication development using Net Core with MVC and VB.Net

#### **Education**

JUN 2019 - PRESENT Veer Narmad South Gujarat University

2016 - 2019 Veer Narmad South Gujarat University

2015 - 2016 Sir V.D.T Girl's High School

2013 - 2014 Sir V.D.T Girl's High School

## Languages

English Gujarati Hindi

## **Technical Proficiency**

Javascript, HTML, JQuery, HTML 5, CSS, Web Services, JAVA, IDEs, Databases, Basics of testing, Encryption, SDLC